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\ Potomac Farms Dairy

March 18, 2014

WYV Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Charleston, WV 25305-0130
Attn: Dean Wingerd

RE: Solicitation # ADJ1406

Dear Mr. Wingerd:

We are unable to submit a bid this year because we do not have the distribution
system needed at this time to service the Camp Dawson Facility in Kingwood,
West Virginia. We would very much like to remain on your solicitation list for

next year.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Vice President

DWG/Ic

P.0. Box 2189 « 300 W. Industrial Boulevard, Cumberland, Maryland 21503-2189
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